Re: Myrtle Beach / Litchfield Confirmation - Mehta 11-8-22 TOURED?

From Kim Green <kim_qualityvacations@msn.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 09/11/2022 06:38

Yes

Get Outlook for Android

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 9:44:41 AM

To: Kim Green <kim_qualityvacations@msn.com>

Subject: Re: Myrtle Beach / Litchfield Confirmation - Mehta 11-8-22 TOURED?
Kim,

Did they tour?

Michele

On 07/11/2022 11:10, Kim Green wrote:

> *Please reply to this e-mail to confirm. Also, please make sure to

> allow yourself enough driving time to arrive to your presentation on

> time.

>

> Hello,

>

> Accommodation Information:

> Club Wyndham Seawatch Plantation
> 151 Seawatch Drive

> Myrtle Beach, SC 29572

> (843) 692-9311

> Suite- One bedroom

> check-out November 1, 2022 (3 nights)/ check-out on November 4, 2022

> confirmation number: 255-6341761
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YOUR REQUIRED TOUR IS ON November 8, 2022 (Tuesday) AT 10AM (*ARRIVE
> 15 MINUTES EARLY TO GET SIGNED IN)

>

> TOUR LOCATION:

>

LITCHFIELD GOLF AND BEACH RESORT

Vv

14276 OCEAN HWY

\Y

Vv

PAWLEYS ISLAND, SC 29585

>

> *When you arrive to the property, follow signs to
> Registration/Starbucks.

>

Vv

Park in the parking lot next to Registration.

>

> Come into the lobby by the brochure rack.

>

> Please refer to the Terms and Conditions for details of
> participation.


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

>

> Have a great day!

>

> Kim Green

> Quality Vacations, Inc.
> ph: 843-272-6480



